Law Offices

DONALD E. MARTIN, P.C.

P.O. Box 8433
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Tel: 703.642.2344 * Fax: 703.642.2357 * Email: dempc@procligy.net

September 18, 2015 ] A
; Accepted / Filed
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary SFp 182015
Federal Communications Commission ) ' o
445 12" Street, S.W. et

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Resumption of Full Facility Operations
WSJC, Magee, Mississippi
Family Talk Radio
Facility ID #74003

Attn: Son Nguyen
Audio Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is further to my letter of September 4, 2015 concerning the resumption of full facility
operations by WSJC. 1In that letter I requested additional time until today in which to respond to
the staff email request dated August 27, 2015.

Since the September 4, 2015 letter was submitted, the licensee’s engineering contractor
has been completely devoted to the emergency resolution of the technical difficulties at another
station. He was therefore unable to provide further information in response to this inquiry about
WSIJC, and the licensee is therefore unable to complete its response to the staff’s request.

Accordingly, additional time in which to respond to the August 27, 2015 email inquiry is
respectfully requested until and including October 2, 2015.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

%wz&f?’%

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for Family Talk Radio



